

HANAN MUHAMMAD RAFIQ

MBBS, MCPS
Trained

2nd Floor, Fathiya Naqashbandi Building
Street 3, Fida Hussain Sheikha Rd. Daryabad, Lyari #
Karachi-Pakistan
+92-300-2744-670
niazihanan@gmail.com

A dedicated medical professional with more than five years' experience fostering patient wellbeing and facilitating resilience.

In order to utilize my knowledge and gain useful experience, I'm looking for a position that fits my credentials and interests in a healthcare business that is focused on growth.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CHILD HEALTH
KARACHI, PAKISTAN
July 2020-August 2022**

Performing patient examination, active involvement in all facets of patient care, including planning for diagnostic and therapeutic treatments, drafting orders, interacting with patients' families, and history and physical examinations.

**KHARADAR GENERAL HOSPITAL
KARACHI, PAKISTAN**

**Casualty Medical Officer-
Emergency Dept. June 2019-February 2021**

Taking responsibility for patient care during their stay in the emergency ward. Supervising all patients' care activities in casualty through careful examination and diagnosis toward effective treatment plan. Dealing with communication between patients' attendants and physicians appropriately.

**MURSHID
HOSPITAL KARACHI, PAKISTAN**

**Medical Officer
April 2019-JUNE 2019**

Initial assessment of patients, interpretation of test results, diagnosis and treatment planning

**LIYARI GENERAL HOSPITAL
KARACHI, PAKISTAN**

**House Officer
April 2018-April 2019**

Performing patient history analyses, physical exams and assessment of test results to draft significant findings. Completed 3 months in General Surgery, General Medicine and General Pediatrics respectively while 1.5 months in each - ENT and Ophthalmology with excellent remarks.

PROFICIENCIES & SKILLS

Comprehensively

- examining patients to determine their health and to document any abnormalities in their physical development

Recommending drugs,

- deciphering test results, evaluating signs, and making diagnoses

Providing follow-

- up care with diagnostic conditions

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

**NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CHILD HEALTH
Karachi, Pakistan**

Member of the College of Physicians & Surgeons
2022

**DOW UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES
Karachi, Pakistan**

Online Diploma in Family Medicine
2019

**SHAHEED MOHTARMA
BENAZIR BHUTTO MEDICAL COLLEGE, LYARI
Karachi, Pakistan
2018**

WORKSHOPS & ACHIEVEMENTS

Completed the "Basic Life Support (CPR and AED) Program" by conducted by American Heart Association (Aug 2022)

- 2-day workshop on "Pediatric Emergency Life Support" by Dow University of Health Sciences (Jun 2021)
- Completed CME Hour on Topic "ECG" by Dar-ul-Sehat Hospital (Oct 2019)
- Attended 4-day workshop on "100 Emergency Medicine Procedures" (Sep 2019)
- Attended a seminar on "Leadership in Trauma & Cardiac Arrest" (Sep 2019)
- Attended 1-day course on "Basic Life Support" by Dow University of Health Sciences (Aug 2019)
- Completed CME Hours on Topic "Common Medical Problems in Acute Setting" by Dow University of Health Sciences (Aug 2019)

Full text: 2683